
EL DORADO COUNTY CALIFORNIA 
Chief Administrative Office 

January 1 1,2007 

Memo To: Board of Supervisors 

From: Laura S. Gill, Chief Administrative Officer $u 4 . 
Subject: Contract for Employment 

Assistant Chief Administrative Officer/Development Services Director 
(Item #20 for January 15,2008 Board of Supervisors Meeting) 

I recommend that the Board of Supervisors authorize the Board Chair to execute the attached 
contract for David A. Storer to serve as an Assistant County Administrative Officer on a fixed, 
short-term contract for the period January 16, 2008 to June 30, 2008 (equivalent of 11.2 bi- 
weekly pay periods). Mr. Storer's duties include sewing as the Acting Development Services 
Director while we recruit for the Development Services Director position. Mr. Storer would not 
be considered for permanent employment within the County. 

The total compensation will not exceed $78,741. Funds are available in the General Fund 
through position vacancy savings in the Development Services Department and in the Chief 
Administrative Office. 

Background 
During the past year, concerns have been expressed about the development review and building 
permit processes. While the County recruits for the vacant Development Services Director 
position, Mr. Storer will analyze departmental systems and procedures currently used. In 
addition, he will review and suggestions for improving the interactions between the department 
and other development-related County departments, such as Transportation and Environmental 
Management. 

Mr. Storer has direct experience related to the acting assignment, as he has previously served as 
Director of Planning, Permitting, and Inspections for the City of Folsom and Assistant City 
Manager for Development for the City of Elk Grove. 

Missouri Flat Corridor 
Mr. Storer is currently serving as the contract project manager for the Missouri Flat corridor. 
Upon Board approval of the proposed employment contract, the County will suspend the project 
manager contract. However, Mr. Storer will continue to coordinate activities within the corridor 
as a part of his duties as an ACAO. The suspension of his contract is specifically mentioned in 
Section VI of the agreement. 



Contract Points 
The total compensation is estimated at $78,741, which is the equivalent of 1 1.2 pay periods. This 
calculation is based as follows: 

Assistant County Administrative Officer, Step 5, biweekly salary 
Amount equal to 7% PERS employee contribution 
Total biweekly salary 
Divide by 80 hours 
Divide $6,000 optional flex benefit by 896 hours 
Rate per hour 
Multiply by 80 hours - biweekly rate 
Multiply by 1 1.2 pay periods - maximum compensation 

Please note that there two components excluded from this particular agreement that have been 
included in past employment agreements: 

Mr. Storer will not be credited with five days of paid special leave. 
If the County elects to terminate this Agreement prior to June 30, 2008, Mr. Storer will 
not be entitled to compensation equal to one additional bi-weekly pay period. 

Action to be Taken Following Board Approval 
Upon approval by the Board, the Chair will execute the contract. 

I remain available to answer any questions you may have concerning this contract. 










